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Hannah Politzer

From: Alan Piombo
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 1:44 PM
To: Sashi McEntee
Subject: RE: MCCMC Homeless Committee - we meet again!
Attachments: City_Council_Liaison_Assignments_2020_200420.pdf

Ossa/McEntee 
 
From: Sashi McEntee <smcentee@cityofmillvalley.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 1:40 PM 
To: Alan Piombo <apiombo@cityofmillvalley.org> 
Subject: FW: MCCMC Homeless Committee - we meet again! 
 
Alan - was Urban on this committee? I escapes me at the moment.  
 
S 
 

Sashi McEntee  
Mayor 
City of Mill Valley 
26 Corte Madera Avenue 
Mill Valley, California 94941 
tel. (415) 843-1450 
smcentee@cityofmillvalley.org 
 
Sign up for emergency alerts on your mobile phone! 

From: Kate Colin [Kate.Colin@cityofsanrafael.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 1:38 PM 
To: Kate Colin 
Subject: MCCMC Homeless Committee - we meet again! 

CAUTION: External Sender 

 
Hello all - We last met on March 5th - yes, a lifetime ago and I'm hoping we can connect before the calendar 
reaches 2021.  To that end, please fill out the poll below asap. I recognize that people might have rotated off 
this committee in your town and I'm hoping you will forward it to the appropriate person. 
 
https://doodle.com/poll/yntffgz6de9kam7p?utm_source=poll&utm_medium=link 
 
Draft agenda (email me if there is something we should consider adding): 

 Project Homekey 
 Police Calls for Service (aka discussion about sending mental health professionals to some PD calls 

instead) 
 Freeway Encampments/CalTrans 
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And finally, my amazing co-chair Eric Lucan has rotated off so if you'd be willing to co-chair with me, please 
lmk. 
 
Look forward to zooming with you all soon. Thanks for filling out the doodle poll. 
 
Stay safe out there! 
 

Kate Colin 

Vice Mayor, City of San Rafael 

Connect with me!  415 205-3119 cell 

 

 

 

 
 


